MEMORANDUM

TO: All Senators

HONOLULU,

Senate Majority Office
Senate Minority Office

FROM: Carol Taniguchi

Senate Clerk

‘The Senate

STATE CAPITOL
HAWAII 96813

February 13, 2008

RE: Floor Action for Thursday, February 14, 2008

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for Third Reading tomorrow:

SSCR No. | Measure No. Referral Title

2297 SB 2982 CPH Authorizing the Resale of Reserved Housing
Units by the Hawaii Community Development
Authority

2298 SB 3061 HSP First-to-Work Program

2299 SB 3075 HTH Epidemiologic Investigations

2300 SB 2399 JDL Statutory Revision: Amending or Repealing

Various Provisions of the Hawaii Revised Statutes
and the Session Laws of Hawaii for the Purpose
of Correcting Errors and References, Clarifying
Language, and Deleting Obsolete or Unnecessary
Provisions

If you have any questions, please call me at x6-6656. Thank you!



http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/CommReports/SB2982_SSCR2297_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/Bills/SB2982_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/CommReports/SB3061_SSCR2298_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/Bills/SB3061_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/CommReports/SB3075_SSCR2299_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/Bills/SB3075_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/CommReports/SB2399_SSCR2300_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/Bills/SB2399_.pdf

